


Md. Monjurul Karim

From: Habibur Rahman <habib@cross-world.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2018 4:25 PM

To: 'Md.Monjurul Karim Adib'

Subject: FW: PO to Cross World Ltd.

Attachments: MPR-1801281016, PO to Cross World Ltd. for Machine BBT, Machine BBT Feed....pdf
Sincerely,

Md. Habibur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Customer Relations| House 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan-2 Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh| Cell: +88 (02) 01755514711, p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 |e: habib@cross-world.com
| w: www.cross-world.com
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b% please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Md. Moshiur Rahman [mailto:moshiur@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2018 4:58 PM

To: habib@cross-world.com

Cc: sayeful@cross-world.com; sanwar@cross-world.com; 'sabbir'
Subject: FW: PO to Cross World Ltd.

Dear habib,

Please consider the above sale to cross world power instead of cross world Itd.

Best Regards,

Md. Moshiur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | AGM, Sales | House # 1/B, Road # 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka 1212,

Bangladesh| phone : +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | fax: +880 2 5881 6205 | | web: www.cross-
world.com
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From: Amir Hamza [mailto:hamza@mascogrp.com]
Sent: Sunday, January 28, 2018 4:00 PM




To: moshiur@cross-world.com

Cc: Abdul Mannan; Igbal Khan; Mashiur Rahman Chowdhury; Riazul Islam Rabby; Mohammad Mamun Bhuiya; Utpal Kumar
Biswas; Ruhi Salma Tania; Supply Chain Management; Zahirul Islam; Belayet Hossain; Md. Sanwar Parvez

Subject: PO to Cross World Ltd.

Dear Mr. Moshiur,

Please find the attached PO and arange the goods at your earliest conveience. Please feel free to contact us in case of
any further issues. Thanks in advance.

Thanks & Regards

Md. Amir Hamza Chowdhury
Executive (Strategic Planning & Budgeting)
Supply Chain Management
Masco Group
Cell: +88 01678-588 042
+88 01719-199 599
Mail ID : hamza@mascogrp.com
Web: www.mascoknit.com

%

Sayed Grand Center

Level 13, 14 & 15, Plot# 89,
Sector # 7, Uttara,
Dhaka-1230.




